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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Arora, Surinder
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 3:50 PM
To: Kang, Peter; Jenkins, Ronaldo
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Miernicki, Michael
Subject: FW: SUNSI Action: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information, RAI 

294, Environmental Qualification. 03/22/2011

UniStar’s letter, ADAMS Accession Number ML110840024 provides responses to Question 03.11-6 of 
your RAI No. 294 (eRAI 5379). Please review these responses and appropriately update the status of 
the applicable questions in the eRAI system. 
                                
Thanks  
 
SURINDER ARORA, PE 
PROJECT MANAGER, 
Office of New Reactors 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 
Phone: 301 415‐1421 
FAX: 301 415‐6406 
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov 
 

From: E-RIDS2 Resource  
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 12:08 PM 
To: Arora, Surinder; Canova, Michael; Kirkwood, Sara; McLellan, Judith; Quinn, Laura; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; 
RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDcip Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; RidsNroDnrl Resource; RidsNroDnrlNarp Resource; 
RidsNroDser Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Steckel, James; Tesfaye, Getachew; 
Vrahoretis, Susan 
Subject: SUNSI Action: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information, RAI 294, Environmental 
Qualification. 03/22/2011 
 

ADAMS Distribution Notification 
D096 - Docket 05200016 - Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, Combined Operating License 
(COLA); related correspondence 

Title 
Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information, RAI 294, 
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Date to be 
Released  

Document 
Sensitivity 

Non-Sensitive 

Comment 

Date Added 03/25/2011 

NOTICE: NON-PUBLIC PENDING REVIEW DOCUMENT 
THIS DOCUMENT IS CURRENTLY PROFILED AS NON-PUBLIC AND REQUIRES THAT A SUNSI 
REVIEW BE COMPLETED AND AN AVAILABILITY (PUBLIC OR NON-PUBLIC) DECISION BE 
MADE WITHIN 5 WORKING DAYS. 

Electronic Recipients can RIGHT CLICK and OPEN the first Attachment to View the Document in ADAMS. 
The Document may also be viewed by searching for Accession Number ML110840024. 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX  
Email Number:  1871  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (B46615B367D1144982B324704E3BCEED6ACF03A935)  
 
Subject:   FW: SUNSI Action: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional 
Information, RAI 294, Environmental Qualification. 03/22/2011  
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